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Club Hovise, California and Mason Streets. Phone Prospect 33

The Pacific-Union Club is a consolidation of the Pacific and Union Clubs

—two social organizations that existed in San Francisco, the Pacific since the

year 1852 and the Union since 1854. These two clubs were consolidated in

February, 1889, under the name of The Pacific-Union Club. It is one of the

noted and exclusive clubs of San Francisco, elegant in its appointments,

luxurious in its accommodations; and is provided with an excellent library,

as well as all current literature of unexceptional features.

OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS
JOSEPH D. GRANT, _ President

^VILLARD O. WATMAN, —

_

— Vice-President

WAKEFIELD BAKER, Secretary

CHARLES J. DEERING Treasurer

JOHN E. GUSHING _ - Director

ALMER M. NEWHALL, Director

JULIAN THORNE, ..._ _ Director

ANDREW P. WELCH, - Director

FRANK A. HUMPHREYS Assistant Secretary and Manager

HONORARY LIFE MEMBERS

Prof. CHARLES MILLS GAYLET, Professor of English Languages and Literature, Uni-
versity of California.

Most Reverend EDWARD J. HANNA, Roman Catholic Archbishop of San Francisco.

Hon. HERBERT C. HOOVER, Statesman and Philanthropist.

Hon. ELIHU ROOT, Statesman.

Dr. RAY LYMAN WILBUR, President of the Leland Stanford Junior Universitv-


